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SUSTAINABLE STRATEGIES FOR GLOBAL LEADERS

RECEIVED

September 10, 2008
Project Number: SCA3790H-1 10:12 am, Sep 16, 2008
SAP # 98995842

Alameda County

Environmental Health

Ms. Ann Cigliuti
DPublin San Ramon Services District
Environmental Compliance Section
7399 Johnson Drive
Pleasanton, California 94588

Subject: Request for Permit Extension
Shell-branded Service Station
3790 Hopyard Road
Pleasanton, California
Incident # 98995842

Dear Ms. Cigliuti:

Delta Environmental Consultants, Inc, (Delta), on behalf of Shell Oil
Products US (Shell), has prepared the following Request for Permit
Extension for the above referenced site,

Request for Permit Extension

The groundsvater treatment systein at this site was shut down on May 4,
2006 and monthly discharge reports have been required to maintain the
discharge permit. A review of recent trends of fuel hydrocarbon related
constituents indicate it is unlikely the remediation system will need to be
activated again. It is therefore our intent to remove the remediation system
and cancel the permit. You have informed us that the permit will be
coming up for renewal soon and you would need to know our intentions in
early September if we would need to have a permit renewal or extension,

We are currently in the process of discussing and coordinating the system
removal with various subconiractors and it is clear we will not have the
system removal completed by the end of September, Since we do not have
a removal date at this time we request a permit extension of two months.
We will contact you regarding the removal date so you can schedule an
inspection and the permit cancellation process can be started. We will
continue to submit monthly discharge reports until we are informed in
writing of the permit cancelation. If we will need mnore than a two month
extension we will contact you as soon as that becomes apparent,

Remarks
The recommendations and conclusions contained in this report represent

Delta's professional opinions based upon the currently available
information and are arrived at in accordance with currently acceptable
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professional standards. This report is based upon a specific scope of work requested by the client. The
Contract between Delta and its client outlines the scope of work, and only those tasks specifically authorized
by that contract or outlined in this report were performed. This report is intended only for the use of Delta's
Client and anyone else specifically listed on this report. Delta will not and cannot be liable for unauthorized
reliance by any other third party. Other than as contained in this paragraph, Delta makes no express or
imnplied warranty as to the contents of this report.

Please call Elisabeth Silver (Delta) at (425) 498-7736 or Denis L. Brown (Shell) at (707) 865-0251 if you
have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Delta Environmental Consultants, Inc.
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Elisabeth Silver
Project Manager
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Richard A. Garlow, M.S., P.G.
Project Specialist

ce: Denis L. Brown, Shell Qil Products US, Carson, CA
Jerry Wickham, ACHCSA



